DANE COUNTY

PLANNING. DEVELOPMENT

Room 116, City-County Building, Madison, Wisconsin 53703
Phone (608) 266-4266 Fax (608) 267-1540

TO: Zoning and Land Regulation Committee members

FROM: Roger Lane, Dane County Zoning Administrator

SUBJECT: Status Report on the Oak Park Quarry, Section 19, Town of Deerfield
DATE: February 4, 2016

Blasting and Mineral Extraction Applications

The operator submitted a revised application which contained all requested information on January 26,
2016. Specific language is being added to the operator’s Certificate of Insurance to comply with the
licensing regulations.

Town meetings regarding Blasting and Mineral Extraction Applications
The Town of Deerfield is scheduled to hold a meeting on February 8, 2016 regarding the applications.
Staff will provide the Committee an outcome of the meeting on February 9™.

Other meetings regarding blasting and the extraction operation

A meeting was scheduled with the neighborhood for February 2, 2016 to discuss the matter. Due to a
pending snow storm, the meeting was cancelled. The landowner is working on rescheduling the
meeting.

Revision / Clarification to the Town’s blasting limitations
The consultant for the landowner has suggested several changes to the current ordinance. The Town of
Deerfield has not made any final decisions on whether or not to change the ordinance.

Other items

Mindy Ochs, Endpoint Solutions, is hopefully that matter will be resolved, however, is concerned with the
response time from the Town of Deerfield. An email was also sent by Ms. Ochs, in response to a
statement made regarding well contamination. See attached correspondence.
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